anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 29 April, 2021 4:57 PM

To: ‘Stephanie Barnardt'

Subject: RE: Draft Scoping Report Available for Comment_ Proposed Development of

Bonathaba Dam (DEA&DP Ref: 16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Good afternoon Stephanie,

I hope all is well.

Thank you very much for your response regarding the aforementioned project.
We will need a formal RoD when possible.

Best Regards,

Anthony Mader

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21851 1616 m: +27 83 309 9211

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: e:

From: Stephanie Barnardt <Stephanie.Barnardt@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April, 2021 2:48 PM

To: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: RE: Draft Scoping Report Available for Comment_ Proposed Development of Bonathaba Dam (DEA&DP Ref:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Good day

Thank you for informing HWC, please note our previous comment still stands:

2/1100 and | proposed Wellington, S38(8)- 20051901SB0901E No further
3/1100 development of an Drakenstein NID studies in
instream dam, Farm terms of
Bonathaba section 38 of
the NHRA.

Please let me know if you need formal RoD.

Kind regards,



Stephanie-Anne Barnardt

Heritage Officer (Archaeologist)

Heritage Resource Management Services
Heritage Western Cape

39 Floor, Protea Assurance Building
Green Market Square

Cape Town :
8001 iLifa leMveli leNftshona Kolon
Email: stephanie.barnardti@westerncape.gov.za Erfenis K
Website:  https://www.hwc.org.za Heritage Western Cape

Stay Safe. Save Lives. National hotline: 0800 029 999
Hlala ukhuselekile. Sindisa ubomi. Provincial hotline: 021928 4102
Bly veilig. Red lewens. WhatsApp “Hi” to 060 012 3456

coronavirus.westerncape.gov.za 3 Operating 24 hours a day

From: Waseefa Dhansay <Waseefa.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 07 April 2021 18:54

To: Stephanie Barnardt <Stephanie.Barnardt@westerncape.gov.za>

Subject: FW: Draft Scoping Report Available for Comment_ Proposed Development of Bonathaba Dam (DEA&DP Ref:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za <anthony@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 4:50 PM

To: Bernard T Kgosana <Bernard.Kgosana@westerncape.gov.za>

Cc: Maboee Nthejane <Maboee.Nthejane@westerncape.gov.za>; Bernard de witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za>;
info@enviroafrica.co.za

Subject: Draft Scoping Report Available for Comment_ Proposed Development of Bonathaba Dam (DEA&DP Ref:
16/3/3/6/1/F5/16/2089/20)

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

Notice is hereby given of the submission of the Draft Scoping Report and the public participation process
(“PPP”), in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended
(“NEMA”), Environmental Impact Assessment (“EIA”) Regulations, 2014 (as amended) for Bonathaba Dam:
Proposed Development of an In-Stream Dam on Portions 2 and 3 of Farm No. 1100, Bonathaba,
Malmesbury, Western Cape. The proposed Bonathaba Dam Development includes activities listed in terms
of the NEMA EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended). EnviroAfrica cc has been appointed by the Black Orchid
Farming (Pty) Ltd to undertake the NEMA Application for the Environmental Authorisation process.

Application for environmental authorization to undertake the following activities:
Government Notice R327 (Listing Notice 1): Activity No. 9, 12, 19, 27

Government Notice R325 (Listing Notice 2): Activities No. 16

Government Notice R324 (Listing Notice 3): Activities No. 4, 12, 14

Please find the electronic version of the Draft Scoping Report and Appendices available for comment at the
following link: https://we.tl/t-h6P83xQt4B or on our website at https://enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-
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public-participation/, under the “Projects for Public Participation” folder. Please note that the comment
period ends on the 10" May 2021 to comment on the abovementioned project. Should comments not be
received within the prescribed timeframes, it would be assumed that no comments are forthcoming and the
Competent Authority will continue to process the application in the absence of your comments.

Comments are to be copied to the Environmental Assessment Practitioner — see details below:
EnviroAfrica CC

ATT: Anthony Mader

P.O. Box 5367

Helderberg

7135

Fax: 086 512 0154 / Tel: 021 8511616 / E-mail: info@enviroafrica.co.za / anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries or issues accessing the Draft Scoping
Report and Appended Documents.

Best Regards,

Anthony Mader

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21851 1616 m: +27 83 309 9211

f. +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: e:

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect
the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding
contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privieged and is for the use of the named
recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.

If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."



